
Antonia Hover 

'correspondence^^™ 
8/11/2025 
[DOCUMENT NO. 07757-2025' 

From: John Piescow 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 8:27 AM 
To: Consumer Correspondence; Consina Griffin-Greaux 
Subject: FW: FPL 

Please, add to docket 20250011. 

From: Consina Griffin-Greaux <CGnffin@psc.state.fi. us> On Behalf Of Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 7:07 AM 
To: John Piescow <JPIescow@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: FPL 

John, 
Please forward to clerk's office. 
C'Griffin-Greaux 

From: Nancy W. Gregoire Stamper <nwg@kblglaw.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 9, 2025 10:16 AM 
To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FPL 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning. I know that the PSC is considering FPL’s request for a rate increase and I want to register my strong 
objection. Over my 70+ years in Florida I have seen FPL take advantage of consumers and destroy small electrical 
companies. Listed below are my reasons for objecting: 

1. FPL is a monopoly and has no right to use consumer dollars to randomly advertise on Florida’s radio and 
television stations - and then to ask for more money on top of that waste. 

2. FPL uniformly goes outside its box, now offering FREE EV chargers, with the cost also passed on to consumers 
and with the effect of financially hurting small companies who also install EV charges but must absorb the cost 
and cannot pass it on to other consumers, as FPL does. 

3. FPL needs competition, not only to prevent these abuses but to provide the people of South Florida with an 
option, just as finally happened with internet provides. 

Thank you for listening to my rant. I can’t think of a utility company that takes more advantage than this one. 

Respectfully, 

Birnbaum, Lippman & Gregoire, PLLC 
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